
 Page 1 

 

  
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

3237 Arnold Ave. 

Salina, Kansas 67401 

Telephone (785) 827-3914 • FAX (785) 827-2221 • email trogers@salair.org 

     

  

DATE:   September 19, 2022 
 
TO:    SAA Board of Directors 
 
FROM:   Tim Rogers and Shelli Swanson 
 
SUBJECT:   September 21, 2022, SAA Regular Board Meeting 
 

Wednesday’s meeting will feature discussion concerning the following 2022 Airport Authority 

operating plan priorities. 

 

Enclosed are items for your review prior to the Wednesday, September 21, 2022, regular board meeting.  

Please note that the meeting will be held at the Salina Regional Airport’s fire station training room, 2040 

Beechcraft Rd. Directions to the Airport fire station are enclosed. Remote access to the meeting will only 

be via a telephone call conference bridge. The dial instructions are: 

 

Conference Bridge number: 1-866-970-7872 (toll free)  

Participant ID:  637258 

 

Wednesday’s meeting will feature discussion concerning the following 2022 and 2023 Airport 

Authority operating plan priorities. 

 

• Hangar H626 rehabilitation design phase. 

• New long-term leasing of available SAA office and warehouse space. 

• Review of 2022, year-to-date, building and hangar leasing activity and 2023 facility leasing 

priorities.  

 

Please note the following agenda comments. 

 

Agenda Item #5 – Review of Airport Activity and Financial Reports for the Month Ending August 

31, 2022(Rogers) 

 

Airport Activity – Air Traffic (Rogers) 

The Salina air traffic control tower (ATCT) recorded 4,040 operations during August 2022 which was a 

35% decrease as compared to the August 2021 total of 6,181. For the year-to-date, a total of 43,117 

operations have occurred at the Salina Airport which is 19% less than the August 2021 YTD total of 

53,535. The decrease in aircraft operations is due to the closure on Runway 17/35 for resurfacing. The 

Runway 17/35 project was completed on August 26. 

 

Airport Activity – Fuel Flowage (Rogers) 

The July 2022 fuel flowage came in at 103,932 gallons which was 54% less than the August 2021 total of 

226,367 gallons. For the year-to-date, a total of 1,438,737 gallons have been delivered which is 3% more 

than the August 2021 YTD total of 1,394,313 gallons. The September 12 – 22 Jaded Thunder exercise 

will result in an increase in September fuel sales.   

 

Airport Activity – Passenger Enplanements (Rogers) 

During August 2022 SkyWest enplaned 1,109 passengers, which was a 40% decrease over the August 2021 

 



 Page 2 

 

total of 1,859 passengers. The August 2022 total passenger count was 2,277 which was a 31% decrease 

over the August 2021 YTD total of 3,888. For the year-to-date, a total of 13,436 passengers have enplaned 

United Express flights which is 28% more than the August 2021 YTD total of 10,505 enplaned passengers. The 

August 2022 decrease in passenger enplanement reflects the negative impact of the current SLN schedule and 

tag with Hays. The implementation of a new “optimized” SLN schedule that breaks the HYS tag has slipped to 

later this year and possibly early 2023.  

 

Financial Reports – Comments and Notes (Swanson) 

Highlights from the August 2022 financials include: 

  

➢ Unrestricted cash in bank at $1,860,521 

➢ Total YTD income came in $157,216 over the same period in 2021 (8%) and is tracking over 

(8%, $153,955) the 2022 budget projections. 

➢ Total operating expenses came in $3,858 under budget and are running 2.27% more than 2021 

or $42,493. 

➢ Net operating income before depreciation equaled $177,287 YTD at the end of August. 

 

At the end of August, the SAA remitted the 2nd and final 2022 bond payments to the State Treasurer’s 

office in the amount of $1,952,940 ($1,670,000 principal, $282,940 interest).  

 

The disbursements from the 2021-1 and 2022-1 GO Temporary Note project funds account during 

August are now included as a separate report in the enclosed financial statements. 

 

Financial Reports – Accounts Receivable Past Due 31 days or more as of September 19, 2022 

(Swanson) 
 

Account Amount Days Comments 
108th Aviation Regiment $8,250 31-60 Hangar rent 

54th Helicopter Squadron $2,485 61-90 Hangar rent 
AGCO Corporation $1,632 31-90 Utilities and Finance charges 
Shane Brown $530 31-90 Storage Igloo 
Bill Carr $164 31-90 Storage Igloo 
Max Alan Hale $80 31-60 Finance charges 
Kansas Military Board $2,166 31-60 Bldg. rent 

 

 

FEMA Projects 

During the last week of August, the SAA completed all essential elements of information required for 4 

of the 7 projects for which grant funds are being sought for repairs to facilities that were damaged from 

the December 15, 2021, windstorm.  The last 3 project submittals will be completed in September and the 

SAA anticipates the funds to be obligated by the end of the year. 
 

2023 Property/Liability Insurance Renewals-  

During late August and early September, the SAA has been working with our insurance broker, Lockton, 

to complete all necessary property/liability insurance applications and update all statements of values.  

Staff is preparing to have insurance premium proposals in hand before the Thanksgiving holiday.  In early 

October, SAA will meet with Lockton staff to review the market and discuss strategies for the placement 

of the policies for 2023. 
 

2022 Property Tax Levy to Fund the 2023 Budget 

Following the September 14, hearing and special board meeting, SAA staff made all filings with the 

County Clerk for the SAA’s 2022 mill levy to fund the GO Bond Debt Service and federal and state grant 



 Page 3 

 

matching funds for 2023. 
 

Short-term Leasing Activity 

In August, the SAA leased a bay in Hangar 703 to 1 Vision for the purpose of aircraft maintenance and 

painting.  This short-term rental will generate $4,252 in hangar rental. Additionally, an area in Hangar 606 

was also leased to 1 Vision during the month for 18 days and generated $3,034 in hangar rental. 

 

Agenda Item #6 - Consideration of an Architectural and Engineering Agreement with Hutton 

Corporation for the Design of the Hangar H626 Rehabilitation Project.  (Rogers and Swanson) 

 

Enclosed is the proposed architectural agreement with Hutton Corporation for the design of a $3,500,000 

hangar H626 rehabilitation project. The design will not include provisions for aircraft paint operations. 

The design will include the following: 

 

• A new north hangar door 

• A new south end wall 

• Fire suppression and alarm system 

• New hangar bay heating and ventilation 

• New hangar bay lighting 

• New siding in areas not replaced by the FEMA grant funding contractor 

 

At the August 17, 2022, regular board meeting the change in project scope from a paint hangar to a 

conventional MRO rehabilitation project was discussed. The board’s consensus was to renegotiate the 

scope of work, estimated cost of construction and fee with Hutton. As noted above the scope of work has 

been changed to delete paint hangar design components. The H626 rehabilitation construction budget has 

been estimated to be $3,500,000.  A $3.5M rehabilitation project will make the hangar ready for short-

term and long-term leasing for MRO, military, or federal agency use.  

 

Hutton initially proposed a $400,000 design fee for a H626 rehabilitation project. Following review of the 

project’s scope of work and other factors, the revised Hutton design fee is $246,000 which is 7% of the 

estimated $3.5M construction cost. The proposed $246,000 design fee is an appropriate amount for a 

$3.5M project and includes the cost of project design, bidding, and construction administration. 

 

Recommendation:   Approval of the proposed Hutton Corporation architectural agreement in the 

amount of $246,000 for the H626 rehabilitation project and authorize the 

executive director to sign the agreement.    

 

 

Agenda Item #7 – Consideration of a Lease Agreement with Flotration Technology, LLC for Unit 

A in the Salina Development Center Located at 2775 Arnold Ave., Salina Airport Industrial 

Center. (Rogers) 

 

The Salina Development Center (SDC) was constructed to provide space to new and emerging 

businesses. Flotration Technology, LLC is a new and emerging company that is developing equipment 

that can be used in the treatment of contaminated ground water. The company is partnering with 

AeroMod of Manhattan, KS to develop components that can be included in future AeroMod water and 

wastewater treatment plants. Flotration’s proprietary technology has been developed with Kansas State 

University participation.  

 

Flotration is a Jay Vanier, Rex Vanier, and Brett Johnson venture. The company’s Salina location will 

initially create approximately five new jobs and salaries of more than $50,000 per year. The proposed 



 Page 4 

 

Unit A, SDC lease terms are: 

 
Salina Development Center, Unit A 

• Flotration Technology, LLC 

• 5,350 SF 

• Five (5) years effective October 1, 2022, with options for one (1) additional term of one (1) year 

• Biennial CPI adjustments 

• $2,565 per month 

• $30,780 per year 

• $5.75 per SF per year 

 

 

 Recommendation:  Approval of the proposed Unit A, Salina Development Center lease with 

Flotration Technologies, LLC and authorize Chair Buer to sign the lease 

agreement. 

 

 

Agenda Item #8 – Consideration of a Lease Agreement with Hentzen Coatings, Inc. for Unit A of 

Building B595, 2761 Berschel, Salina Airport Industrial Center. (Swanson) 

 

The construction of the rehabilitation of the SAA’s Bldg. B595 warehouse located at 2761 Berschel will 

be completed on October 1, 2022.  On that same day, Hentzen Coatings, Inc. will be ready to take 

occupancy.  Hentzen, based out of Milwaukee, WI, has been in business for over 100 years and is an 

industry leader in liquid and powder coating technologies.  As a supplier of paint for agriculture 

equipment, their desire is to have a location close to one of their Salina customers, Great Plains 

Manufacturing.  Unit A meets their needs for a climate control and fire suppression equipped facility.   

The proposed lease terms are as follows: 

 

• Hentzen Coatings, Inc. 

• 9,175 SF 

• One (1) year effective Oct. 1, 2022, with options for four (4) additional terms of one (1) 

year each 

• Biennial CPI adjustments 

• $4,100 per month 

• $49,200 per year 

• $5.35 per SF per year 

 

 

 Recommendation:  Approval of the proposed Unit A, Bldg. 595 Lease Agreement with Hentzen 

Coatings, Inc., and authorize Chair Buer to sign the Lease Agreement.   

 

 

Agenda Item #9 – Review of the SAA’s 2022 (Year-To-Date) Building and Hangar Leasing 

Activity and Review of the SAA’s 2023 Leasing Plan. (Rogers and Swanson)  

 

Enclosed are copies of the following: 

 

• The November 1, 2022, update of the SAA’s building and hangar leasing “Scorecard.” As of 

November 1, the Airport Authority’s vacancy rate is 11% as compared to a 42% vacancy rate 

during April 2014.  

• A copy of the SAA’s building and leasing plan for CY 2023. The 2023 priority will be to secure 



 Page 5 

 

long-term tenants for hangars H509, H600 and H626. The three hangars combined have a 

potential new lease revenue of more than $900,000.  

 

Shelli and I will review both the scorecard and the 2023 leasing plan at the board meeting.  

 

Staff Reports 

 

The most recent windstorm resulted in roof damage at another SAA building. Building B673 has been 

vacant for several years and was in poor condition. The building was last used as a dock high 

warehouse. The north half of the roof was blown off by high winds. On Wednesday you will be 

provided with a preliminary damage assessment and options for the building.  

 

Please let me know if you have questions that you would like me to prepare for prior to the board meeting.  

 

 



AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing Number 3088-09-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
F:\Public\Facility_Master\00EMailDuplication\L\LocationMaps\702LocationMap.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTENNIAL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARNOLD AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEECHCRAFT RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHILLING ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNOLIA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTENNIAL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE I-135

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT OFF I-135 AT MAGNOLIA ROAD WEST ON MAGNOLIA LEFT ON CENTENNIAL RIGHT ON BEECHCRAFT RD TO GATE H1 RIGHT TO BUILDING 702

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT OFF I-135 AT SCHILLING ROAD WEST ON SCHILLING RIGHT ON CENTENNIAL RD LEFT ON BEECHCRAFT RD TO GATE H1 RIGHT TO BUILDING 702

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHILLING ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNOLIA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exit 90

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING 702

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exit 89

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTIONS TO BUILDING 702, SALINA AIRPORT AUTHORITY  AIRCRAFT RESCUE AND FIREFIGHTING(ARFF) STATION (2040 BEECHCRAFT RD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE H1



 

 
DIRECTOR OF FACILITIES AND CONSTRUCTION 

3237 Arnold Ave. 

Salina, Kansas 67401 

Telephone (785) 827-3914 • FAX (785) 827-2221 • E-Mail maynardc@salair.org 

     

  

  

DATE:  September 16, 2022 
 
TO:   Tim Rogers, SAA Board of Directors 
 
FROM:  Maynard Cunningham  
 

SUBJECT: September 21, 2022, SAA Regular Board Meeting 

 

Facilities and Construction Notes 

 
New Projects 

• H959 (1 Vision Aviation) –  

o A water main break occurred Friday, September 9, 2022, north of Hangar 959.  City of 

Salina Water Dept. personnel responded to get the water valves turned off, then repaired 

another water valve in the area (unrelated to this water main break) so water service could be 

restored to the hangar.  The break in the water main is isolated and remains to be repaired by 

the City, or a contractor selected by the City. 

o Johnson Controls Inc. continues to diagnose trouble alarms on the fire alarm control panel 

that were identified during the quarterly fire sprinkler system inspection in late July.  When 

aircraft are moved from an area and space is made available, diagnosis requires the use of a 

telescoping boom lift to gain access to the communication cables, junction boxes and heat 

detectors mounted 70’ above the hangar floor. 
 

• PH305 (SLN Fuel Farm) – A contractor is scheduled to arrive Thursday, September 22, 2022 to 

replace a fuel flow meter on tank #2.  SAA has the replacement components for the contractor to 

install.  The flow meter has the meter register mounted on it that indicates the amount of fuel 

pumped out of the tank.  The meter will require calibration at the time of the replacement 

installation.  
 

 Current Projects 

• H626 Boiler Room Demolition – Associated Insulation, Manhattan, KS, will begin the project for 

removal of asbestos containing insulation in the boiler room on the west side of Hangar 626 this 

week.  Demolition and removal of the equipment will follow.  The room can then be utilized in the 

overall design of the aircraft hangar.  
 

• H600(K-State) Roof Repairs – Webcon Inc, was selected from bids received for repairs of the 

standing seam metal roof at Hangar 600.  Roof repairs are scheduled to begin after September 26, 

2022.  The repairs include seam sealing, sealing around protrusions, and partial roof coating in repair 

areas.  
 

• PH305 (SLN Fuel Facility) AIP-047 – SAA, Jviation, and Roundtable personnel conducted a 

design kick-off meeting for the SLN Fuel Facility September 14, 2022.  A site visit followed the 

meeting. 
 

 

 

 



 

• Runway 12/30 AIP-048 – SAA received Runway 12/30 design project initiation notification from 

the FAA September 9, 2022.  Pavement investigation was performed in the Fall 2021.  From the 

pavement investigation report, the type of rehabilitation was determined and proposed by Jviation.  

Jviation is finalizing the Scope of Work and Design Fee Proposal for the runway rehabilitation 

project for SAA review. 

 

• B595 (Hentzen Coatings-Unit A, 1 Vision Aviation-Unit B) Renovation - Cheney Construction 

began work on the B595 renovation project the first week of March 2022.  Notable items to be 

completed in the final two weeks of the project include the fire suppression system, interior metal 

panels, ceiling grids in offices and restrooms, HVAC duct and units, and restroom fixtures.  Parking 

lot and driveway concrete is in process and scheduled to be complete September 21, 2022.  Building 

renovations are scheduled to be completed by October 1, 2022. 

 

• B120 Terminal Building –  

o Exterior cameras arrived and have been installed around the SLN Terminal Building.  SAA 

personnel met with Nex-Tech personnel at the Terminal Building on July 29, 2022 to discuss 

exterior camera views.  Nex-Tech proposed a plan to SAA personnel September 15, 2022 to 

relocate the exterior cameras to optimize viewing area. 

 

Special Projects 

• December 15, 2021, Windstorm - Multiple properties were damaged in the windstorm. Roofing, 

siding, and other mitigation repairs have been completed at multiple sites to protect from weather.  

Bids are still being solicited for repairs from the windstorm. 

o D Hangars – An estimate from a contractor for pre-storm condition repair costs was 

received by SAA.  SAA personnel are uploading data to the FEMA portal as part of the 

process to determine possible funding. 

o Multiple Locations – FEMA has received the reports from the site visit Thursday, May 21, 

2022, to multiple SAA buildings as part of the process to determine available funding for 

debris removal, temporary and emergency protective measures, permanent repairs, and 

mitigation, etc.  SAA personnel continue to upload data to the FEMA portal for review. 

o H606, B655(Stryten), H626(Schwann’s) – Cheney Construction has been selected from 

bids received to complete storm damage repair to the west interior wall of Hangar 606, the 

southwest exterior wall of Building 655, and the exterior siding of Hangar 626. 

  

• AIT and CTX Devices at SLN - TSA approval has been received for AIT and CTX devices at the 

airport terminal building to improve passenger and bag screening.  A TSA Site Survey Team was at 

SLN Monday, September 19, 2022 to review the location and accommodations prepared for the CTX 

device. 

  

Completed Projects 

• Runway 17/35 South 7500 ft. – Bettis Asphalt, the contractor performing the rehabilitation of the south 

7500 ft. of Runway 17/35, began milling and paving the first phase of runway construction on July 14, 

2022 and completed paving operations August 24, 2022.  Runway and taxiway temporary pavement 

markings were completed August 26, 2022.  The runway was reopened August 26, 2022.  After allowing 

time for the pavement to cure, final pavement markings are scheduled to be completed the week of 

October 24, 2022. 
 

• B412 (Century Business Systems) – Webcon Inc., completed roofing replacement at B412 September 

8, 2022. 
 

• B520(Development Center) Roof Repairs – Webcon Inc, completed repairs of the standing seam metal 

roof at Building 520 September 9, 2022.     
 



 

 

 
BUSINESS AND COMMUNICATIONS MANAGER 

3237 Arnold Ave. 

Salina, Kansas 67401 

Telephone (785) 827-3914 • FAX (785) 827-2221 • E-Mail kaseyw@salinaairport.com 

     

  

DATE:  September 14, 2022 
 
TO:   Salina Airport Authority Board of Directors 
 
FROM:  Kasey L. Windhorst 
 
SUBJECT: September Board Meeting Update 
 
 
Short-term Letter of Agreements (LOA) 
Enel Green Power North America, Inc. has requested a new LOA for temporary storage of 
approximately 1,952 SF of space at Bldg. 808 (2328 Hein Avenue).  Enel will continue to utilize the 
space for temporary storage of a damaged wind turbine nacelle and components.  The term is for 
one-year, effective September 1, 2022 and will terminate no later than August 31, 2023.  This 
agreement will generate $410/month or $4,920 per year in revenue. 
 
Employee Training 
SAA Maintenance, Operations and Aircraft Rescue and Fire Fighting (ARFF) personnel completed 
two FAR Part 139 training requirements during the month of August. On August 3rd, staff 
participated in the annual wildlife training.  The wildlife training is provided by Loomacres Wildlife 
Management.  The course instructs airport personnel on proper identification and management of 
wildlife on the airport. The training also includes an annual review of the SAA Wildlife Hazard 
Management Plan (WHMP).  The WHMP is a document created to provide the strategy for 
reducing the risk that wildlife poses to safe airport operations.  On August 10th, SAA staff 
completed the required Red Cross First Aid training.  
 
Upcoming Events 
SAA staff is working with International Aerobatic Club (IAC) to host a public event during the 
upcoming 2022 U.S. National Aerobatic Championships at Salina Regional Airport from October2-
7, 2022.  The public is invited to attend the final event which is 4-minute free-style flights that will 
include smoke on Friday, October 7, 2022 at 1:00 p.m.   The viewing area will be setup north of the 
SAA maintenance shop, B614 (2560 Arnold Court). 
 
Announcements 
As a reminder, the following special and regular board meetings are scheduled for the remainder 
of CY 2022. 
 
Wednesday, October 19, 2022, 8:00 a.m.       Regular Board Meeting 
Wednesday, November 2, 2022, 4:00 p.m.      Special Board Meeting 
Wednesday, November 16, 2022, 8:00 a.m.     Regular Board Meeting 
Wednesday, December 21, 2022, 8:00 a.m.     Regular Board Meeting  

 

mailto:kaseyw@salinaairport.com


 

 

SALINA AIRPORT AUTHORITY REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Salina Regional Airport Fire Station Training Room 

2040 Beechcraft Road 

 

September 21, 2022 – 8:00 AM 

 

AGENDA 

 

Call to Order: (Buer) 

 

1. Call to order, determine that a quorum is present and confirm that the meeting notice has been 

published. (Buer) 

 

2. Recognition of guests. (Buer) 

 

3. Additions to the agenda and agenda overview. (Rogers)  

 

4. Approval of the minutes of the August 17, 2022, regular board meeting, August 31, 2022, special 

board meeting and the September 14, 2022, special board meeting. (Buer) 

 

5. Review of airport activity and financial reports for the month ending  

August 31, 2022. (Rogers and Swanson) 

 

6. Consideration of an architectural and engineering agreement with Hutton Corporation for the 

design of the hangar H626 rehabilitation project. (Rogers) 

 

7. Consideration of a Lease Agreement with Flotration Technology, LLC for Unit A in the Salina 

Development Center located at 2775 Arnold Ave., Salina Airport Industrial Center. (Rogers) 

 

8. Consideration of a Lease Agreement with Hentzen Coatings, Inc. for Unit A of Building B595, 

2761 Berschel, Salina Airport Industrial Center. (Swanson) 

 

9. Review of the SAA’s building and hangar leasing plan for 2022 and 2023. (Rogers and 

Swanson)  

 

 

Directors’ Forum: (Buer) 

 

Visitor’s Questions and Comments: (Buer) 

 

Staff Reports: (Rogers) 

 

Announcements: (Windhorst) 

 

Adjournment: (Buer) 



 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD 

OF DIRECTORS OF THE SALINA AIRPORT AUTHORITY 

AUGUST 17, 2022 

HANGAR 600, ROOM 100 

 

 

Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order at 8:00 A.M. by Chair Kent Buer. Chair Buer confirmed that a 

quorum was present. Business and Communications Manager Kasey Windhorst confirmed that the 

notice and packet were published and distributed Friday, August 12, 2022.  

 

Attendance 

Attendance was taken. Chair Buer, Directors Roberg (via GTM), Gunn, Carlin, and Eichelberger 

(via GTM) were present. Executive Director Tim Rogers (via GTM); Director of Administration 

and Finance Shelli Swanson; Director of Facilities and Construction Maynard Cunningham; 

Business and Communications Manager Kasey Windhorst; Administration Specialist Michelle 

Moon; and Attorney Greg Bengtson (via GTM) attended. Guests were Michael Bunn, based pilot 

and Kendrick Calfee, Salina Journal reporter. 

 

Additions to the Agenda 

Chair Buer asked if there were any additions to the agenda. Executive Director Rogers stated there 

were no additions to the agenda. Rogers rescheduled agenda item No. 9, Review of the SAA’s 

2023 capital budget projects and expenditures funding, to the August 31, 2022 meeting.  Rogers 

provided an overview of the agenda.  

 

Minutes 

Chair Buer asked if the board members had additions or corrections to the minutes. Director Gunn 

moved to approve the minutes of the July 20, 2022 regular board meeting; Director Carlin 

seconded the motion. Motion carried 5-0. 

 

Airport Activity 

Executive Director Rogers reviewed the airport activity during the month of July 2022.  The Salina 

air traffic control tower (ATCT) recorded 4,613 operations during July 2022 which was a 36% 

decrease as compared to the July 2021 total of 7,230. The decrease in aircraft operations is due to 

the closure on Runway 17/35 for resurfacing.  July 2022 fuel flowage came in at 104,328 gallons 

which was 55% less than the July 2021 total of 233,652 gallons. The decrease is a result of the 

Runway 17/35 closure for construction. SkyWest enplaned 2,157 passengers during July 2022, which 

was a 9% decrease over the July 2021 total of 2,379 passengers. Total passenger count was 4,416 

which was a 5% decrease over the July 2021 year-to-date total of 4,654. The decrease in passenger 

enplanement reflects the negative impact of the routing and scheduling tag with Hays, dropping below 

2019. SkyWest continues to maintain daily service with the available pilots and crews.  

 

Financial Reports 

Director of Administration and Finance Swanson reviewed the financials ending July 31, 2022. 

Unrestricted cash in the bank is at $1,934,560. Total year-to-date income came in $230,718 over 

the same period in 2021 (14%) and is tracking 10% over the 2022 budget projections. Total 

operating expenses came in 1% over budget and is running 2.15% more than 2021 or $35,869. Net 

operating income before depreciation equaled $161,309 year-to-date at the end of July. 

 



 

 

The SAA closed on the $1,000,000, 2022-1 General Obligation Temporary Notes on July 7 which 

resulted in the increase of bond funds on deposit and long-term liabilities as compared to June 

2022. Swanson reviewed significant capital expenditures for July and commented on 

disbursements from the 2021-1 and 2022-1 GO Temp note project funds. 

   

On August 11, 2022, the SAA entered an 18-day lease for Hangars 509, 600, and 606 with the US 

Special Operations Command (USSOCOM) to conduct the multi-force military training exercise 

known as Jaded Thunder.  Jaded Thunder 22.2 will be the seventh time USSOCOM has based this 

exercise at Salina over the last nine years.  This short-term rental will generate approximately 

$140,000 in hangar, equipment, and fuel flowage fees during the month of September. 

 

Consideration of a lease agreement with Garmin International, Inc. for office and computer 

lab space at hangar H600, 2720 Arnold Ct. 

Swanson noted that Garmin International, specializing in GPS technology for automotive, 

aviation, marine, outdoor and sport activities, had initially leased 1,131 SF of office/classroom 

space in hangar H600 to be close to the K-State Salina aerospace and unmanned systems programs. 

The transition from a month-to-month initial lease is a significant step toward growing Garmin’s 

Salina operations. The lease term is for a period of one (1) year, beginning October 1, 2022, with 

an option to renew every year for the next four (4) additional years. The Basic rent is $1,185 per 

month and the CPI adjustment will be every two (2) years. 

 

Director Eichelberger moved to approve the proposed office/classroom lease with Garmin 

International, Director Gunn seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.  

 

Consideration of a lease agreement with Avflight Salina Corporation for space at building 

B207. 

Swanson reported that since June 1, 2017, Avflight has leased 2,778 SF at B207 for use as a vehicle 

and equipment maintenance shop, servicing mobile aircraft refueling trucks and ground service 

equipment.  The new lease will be effective September 1, 2022, for a five (5) year initial term. 

Avflight will have an option to renew the lease for one (1) additional term of five (5) years. The 

new rental rate will be $700 per month, $8,400 per year. The rental rate is subject to a CPI 

adjustment every two (2) years.  

 

Director Gunn moved to approve the proposed B207 lease with Avflight Salina for vehicle and 

equipment maintenance shop space. Director Roberg seconded. The vote was 5-0 and the motion 

carried.  

 

Calendar year 2023 airport improvement project priorities and available FAA grant 

funding.  

Rogers provided an update on the priority projects and reviewed the summary of funding for 

Airport Capital Improvement projects and allocation of anticipated 2023 mill levy receipts for 

local match. Below are the 2023 priorities: 

 

1. Design and construction of a new 202,000-gallon fuel farm. - Rogers anticipates that the 

grant funding will be offered in September. For the design and construction, the project’s 

estimated total is $5,555,749. The grant will be for $5,000,174 (90%) with local match of 

$555,575 (10%). Construction may start during calendar year 2023.   

 



 

 

2. Runway 12/30 rehabilitation design - The scope of work is approved. The design work 

will progress in calendar year 2023 with construction slated for calendar year 2024. Total 

estimated project cost is $5,877,499. The federal share would be $5,289,749 (90%) while 

the SAA local share would be $587,750 (10%) of the total project cost. 

 

3. Terminal building expansion design - When the project application is submitted this year, 

the grant request amount will be for $10,573,200 (90%) of the total project cost and SAA 

matching funds required will be $1,174,800 (10%). Total project cost is estimated to be 

$11,748,000. 

 

Rogers will be recommending at a future board meeting the approval of a 1 mill property tax to 

raise $485,340 in matching funds for calendar year 2023 airport improvement projects.  

 

Review of the changes in the scope of work for the design of Hangar 626 improvements.  

Rogers stated that the prospective tenant for hangar H626 has decided to make other plans for 

aircraft paint operations due to the immediate demand by customers. Rogers noted that there is 

still a need to proceed with the rehabilitation of hangar H626. Remodeling the hangar will 

provide more opportunities for both short term and long-term leasing. Completing the core H626 

improvements will enable the Airport Authority to offer a 45,000 SF hangar to prospective MRO 

companies, federal agencies, and the military. The cost of the rehabilitation of the core 

components of H626 will be less than converting the hangar to an aircraft paint hangar. An 

updated H626 site plan and floor plan were discussed. 

 

The board approved Rogers renegotiating the scope of work and fee for the Hutton, H626 

architectural design agreement. The renegotiated scope of work, design fee and estimated 

construction cost will be presented to the board for final approval.  

 

Visitor’s Questions and Comments 

Director Buer asked if visitors had any questions or comments. Michael Bunn asked for an update 

on the T-Hangar construction. Rogers responded that construction is pending the results of the 

FEMA determination. SAA staff continue to provide FEMA with the required information. Rogers 

stated that the FEMA reports are public records and are available on the SAA website. 

 

Staff Reports 

Director of Facilities and Construction Cunningham stated that the Runway 17/35 paving would 

be completed this week. The subcontractor for the paint markings will follow and then the 

inspection will be completed prior to opening the runway.  

 

Upon a motion duly made, the meeting adjourned at 9:05 A.M. 

 

Minutes approved at the September 21, 2022, board meeting. 

 

 

 

Alan Eichelberger, Secretary        (SEAL) 



 

 

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD 

OF DIRECTORS OF THE SALINA AIRPORT AUTHORITY 

AUGUST 31, 2022 

HANGAR 600, ROOM 100 

 

 

Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order at 4:00 P.M. by Chair Kent Buer. Chair Buer confirmed that a 

quorum was present. Business and Communications Manager Kasey Windhorst stated that the 

meeting notice was published Friday, August 26, 2022. Distribution of the full board packet was 

published on Monday, August 29, 2022.  

 

Attendance 

Attendance was taken. Chair Buer (via GTM), Directors Roberg, Gunn (via GTM), Carlin, and 

Eichelberger (via GTM) were present. Executive Director Tim Rogers; Director of Administration 

and Finance Shelli Swanson; Director of Facilities and Construction Maynard Cunningham; 

Business and Communications Manager Kasey Windhorst; Administration Specialist Michelle 

Moon; and Attorney Greg Bengtson attended. Guests were David Arteberry, Financial Advisor, 

Stiefel, Michael Bunn, based pilot, and community member Jennifer Briggs. 

 

Additions to the Agenda 

Chair Buer asked if there were any additions to the agenda. Executive Director Rogers stated there 

were no additions to the agenda. Rogers did propose, however, that the board consider 

rescheduling the September 7, 2022 special board meeting regarding the RNR public hearing, 

offering September 14, 2022 as the new date. Rogers completed an overview of the agenda. 

 

Public Hearing 

The Public Hearing was opened by Chair Buer.  Rogers explained the process of the public hearing, 

stating that preliminary 2023 budget information would be presented followed by public 

comments.  

 

Director of Administration and Finance Swanson reviewed the 2023 preliminary budget. The 

summary indicated an anticipated 3% increase in airfield revenue with the total operating revenue 

of $3,003,110 (an increase of 3.2% over 2022). The report has a slight decrease in operating 

expenses. The NIBD is $33,755. Rogers stated that the report did not project any new leases; 

Swanson remarked that 2023 also will not include NASA or Jaded Thunder special events.  

 

Rogers reviewed the Salina Airport Authority bond issues and processes. Director Eichelberger 

requested a quick identification of the projects funded by the outstanding temporary notes listed 

on page 1 of the Stifel report provided to the board. Swanson reviewed the construction projects 

funded by each Salina Airport Authority bond issue.  

 

David Arteberry, financial advisor, Stiefel, commented on the debt service schedule. Arteberry 

explained the assumptions noted on the Bond Issue Overview and the Bond and Interest Fund Mill 

Levy Projection reports. Rogers noted that the operating revenue projection for 2024 – 2043 is 

anticipated to be applied to reduce the debt service payments. Arteberry further presented the 

Estimated Debt Service Schedule report but confirmed that the board may consider other 

approaches to this projection.  



 

 

 

Rogers presented the Summary of Funding for Airport Capital Improvement Projects and 

Allocation of Anticipated 2023 Mill Levy Receipts for Local Match. Rogers stated that the 5% 

increase from 4.838 mill levy (calendar year 2022) to 5.901 (calendar year 2023) is equal to the 

required local match value (4.901 GO Bond Debt Service, 1.00 Grant Match) for the three current 

projects: Fuel Farm Construction (MAP Grant); 12/30 Runway Rehabilitation (BIL and 

Entitlement Grant); and Terminal Building Expansion (BIL Grant). 

 

Chair Buer opened the meeting to Public Comments. 

 

Ms. Briggs asked a series of questions regarding how the Airport Authority analyzed the need for 

remodeling Hangar 606. Rogers explained that the airport has a federal obligation to return former 

aviation hangars to airport use. Ms. Briggs stated that she was opposed to the increase at this time 

due to the economic recession.  

 

Following Ms. Briggs’ questions, Director Buer requested a report updating the board on the 

number of buildings leased and the current vacancy rate. Rogers stated that the vacancy rate 

improved from 42% in April of 2018 to 18% as of December 2021. Airport staff will provide a 

scorecard update at the next board meeting. 

 

Mr. Bunn questioned the coupons on the existing bonds.  Arteberry responded with the Bond 

interest rates on all SAA bonds and stated that the assumed rate for the 2023-A series would be 

approximately 5% based on today’s market.   

 

Bunn asked about the status of the GA hangar construction project. Rogers responded that the GA 

hangar is a priority to be funded by cash reserves and the pending FEMA storm damage mitigation 

settlement. Bunn asked for an estimated occupation ready time frame. Rogers expects FEMA to 

issue a notice of determination by the end of 2022 and further details to be provided as available. 

 

No further question or comments were directed to the board.  

 

Director Eichelberger’s online connection was lost at approximately 5:00 p.m. 

 

Director Rogers stated that the board packet contained a copy of Resolution 22-08 for review. 

Since the Revenue Neutral rate process is new for the Airport Authority, Rogers recommended 

that the Public Hearing be continued. Chair Buer asked if there was a motion to continue.  

 

Director Roberg moved that the Salina Airport Authority’s Revenue Neutral Rate public hearing 

be continued to 4:00 P.M. on Wednesday, September 14, 2022 at the Salina Regional Airport’s 

airport fire station training room, 2040 Beechcraft Rd., and that the notice of continued hearing be 

published in the Salina Journal and on the SAA website. Director Carlin second the motion. Motion 

carried 4-0. 

 

Consideration of a lease agreement with 1 Vision Aviation Salina for Hangar H606 

Rogers presented the proposed lease agreement with 1 Vision Aviation Salina for Hangar 606, 

effective November 1, 2022. The long-term agreement allows 1 Vision Aviation Salina to operate 

a second aircraft maintenance and repair (MRO) hangar, facilitating their growing business. The 

hangar H606 lease terms are: 



 

 

 

• 49,222 SF 

• Initial Term: twenty (20) months effective November 1, 2022, with options for three (3) 

additional terms of five (5) years each 

• Biennial CPI adjustments 

• $23,170 per month 

• $278,040 per year 

• $5.65 per SF per year 

 

Director Gunn moved to approve the proposed lease with 1 Vision Aviation Salina for hangar 

H606 and authorize Chair Buer to sign the Lease Agreement, Director Carlin seconded. Motion 

carried 4-0. 

 

Consideration of a lease agreement with 1 Vision Aviation Salina for Warehouse B595-B 

Rogers presented the proposed lease agreement with 1 Vision Aviation Salina for Building B595, 

Unit. 1 Vision Aviation Salina will use the space as an aircraft parts warehouse and interiors shop 

facility. The B595-B lease terms are: 

 

• 10,790 SF 

• Ten-years effective October 1, 2022, with options for three (3) additional terms of five (5) 

years each 

• Biennial CPI adjustments 

• $3,690 per month 

• $44,280 per year 

• $4.10 per SF per year 

 

Director Roberg moved that the board approve the proposed lease with 1 Vision Aviation Salina 

for warehouse B595-B and authorize Chair Buer to sign the Lease Agreement. Director Gunn 

seconded the motion. The motion carried on a 4-0 vote. 

 

Announcements 

Executive Director Rogers stated that staff will issue a cancelation of the September 7, 2022 

Special Board Meeting and issue the notice for the September 14, 2022 Special Board Meeting 

continuing the Public Hearing. Council confirmed that the continuation was properly announced. 

Business and Communications Manager Windhorst confirmed that the Regular Board Meeting on 

September 21, 2022 will be held at the airport fire Station; the announcement will provide 

directions as well as remote access instructions.   

 

Upon a motion duly made by Director Gunn and seconded by Director Roberg, the meeting 

adjourned at 5:23 P.M. 

 

Minutes approved at the September 21, 2022, board meeting. 

 

 

 

Alan Eichelberger, Secretary        (SEAL) 



 

 

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD 

OF DIRECTORS OF THE SALINA AIRPORT AUTHORITY 

SEPTEMBER 14, 2022 

AIRCRAFT RESCUE AND FIREFIGHTING (ARFF) STATION, 

2040 BEECHCRAFT ROAD, SALINA, KANSAS 

 

 

Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order at 4:00 P.M. by Chair Kent Buer. Chair Buer confirmed that a 

quorum was present. Business and Communications Manager Kasey Windhorst stated that the 

meeting notice and board packet was published and distributed on Friday, September 9, 2022.   

 

Attendance 

Attendance was taken. Chair Buer, Directors Roberg, Gunn, Carlin, and Eichelberger (via 

telephone call conference bridge) were present. Executive Director Tim Rogers; Director of 

Administration and Finance Shelli Swanson; Director of Facilities and Construction Maynard 

Cunningham; Business and Communications Manager Kasey Windhorst; Administration 

Specialist Michelle Moon; and Attorney Greg Bengtson attended. No guests were present or 

attending via telephone. 

 

Additions to the Agenda 

Chair Buer asked if there were any additions to the agenda. Executive Director Rogers stated there 

were no additions to the agenda. Rogers provided an overview of the agenda. 

 

Revenue Neutral Rate Public Hearing Continuation 

The Public Hearing, started at the August 31, 2022 special board meeting, was continued by Chair 

Buer. Chair Buer asked for further public comments. Chair Buer confirmed that no guests were 

attending via the telephone conference call bridge. There were no members of the public in 

attendance. No further public comments were received. Chair Buer closed the public hearing.   

 

Consideration of SAA Resolution No. 22-08, A Resolution of the Salina Airport Authority, 

Salina, Kansas to Exceed the Revenue Neutral Rate in its Property Tax Levy for the Tax 

Year of 2022 

Executive Director Rogers presented SAA Resolution 22-08.  A resolution of the Salina Airport 

Authority, Salina, Kansas to exceed the revenue Neutral Rate in its property tax levy for the tax 

year of 2022.  

 

Director Gunn moved to approve SAA Resolution No. 22-08 and authorize Chair Buer and 

Secretary Eichelberger to sign SAA Resolution No. 22-08, seconded by Director Carlin.  

 

Roll call vote: Chairman Buer – Aye, Director Carlin – Aye, Director Eichelberger – Aye, Director 

Gunn – Aye, and Director Roberg- Aye. Motion passed unanimously. 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Consideration of SAA Resolution No. 22-09 setting the Airport Authority’s 2022 mill levy 

for the purpose of paying general obligation bond debt principal and interest in calendar 

year 2023 

Rogers reviewed SAA Resolution No. 22-09 setting the 2022 mill levy rate at 4.084 mills 

($1,982,031) for the purpose of paying general obligation bond debt principal and interest in 

calendar year 2023. 

 

Director Carlin moved for the approval of SAA Resolution No. 22-09 and authorize Chair Buer 

and Secretary Eichelberger to sign SAA Resolution No. 22-09. Director Gunn seconded. Motion 

carried 5-0. 

 

Consideration of SAA Resolution No. 22-10 setting the Airport Authority’s 2022 mill levy 

for matching funds required to qualify for certain state and federal grants for improvements 

relating to the development, improvement, operation, or maintenance of the Salina Regional 

Airport during calendar year 2023 

Rogers reviewed the resolution to set the Airport Authority’s 2022 mill levy for state and federal 

airport improvement grant matching funds at 1.000 mill ($485,340). The property tax funds raised 

will be matched by an estimated $3,965,548 in federal Airport Improvement Program grant funds.  

 

Director Roberg moved to approve SAA Resolution No. 22-10 and authorize Chair Buer and 

Secretary Eichelberger to sign SAA Resolution No. 22-10. Director Gunn seconded the motion. 

The motion carried 5-0. 

 

Consideration and Acceptance of a $300,000 FAA Airport Improvement Program (AIP) 

Grant Agreement for the Design of a New Salina Regional Airport Fuel Farm 

Executive Director Rogers presented the draft grant offer and agreement provided by the FAA for 

the federal share of the cost to design a new Salina Regional Airport fuel farm. The total cost for 

project design is $378,056. The grant offer is for a federal share of $300,000. The SAA’s local 

share would be $78,056. The receipt of the FAA’s Grant Offer and Agreement was delayed due to 

a delay in final project approval by the Office of the Secretary of Transportation (OST).  Rogers 

reviewed the revised grant amount, grant conditions, special conditions and grant assurances and 

recommends the board accept the Grant Offer and Agreement for FAA Project No. 3-20-0072-

047-2022.  

Director Eichelberger moved that the board accept the FAA Grant Offer and Agreement for FAA 

AIP Project No. 3-20-0072-047-2022 in the amount of $300,000 and authorize Chair Buer to sign 

the Grant Offer and Agreement by electronic signature. Director Gunn seconded the motion. 

Motion carried 5–0. 

  

Announcements 

Business and Communications Manager Windhorst reminded the board that the September regular 

board meeting will be held at the airport fire station, 2040 Beechcraft Road on September 21, 2022 

at 8:00 a.m.   

 

Director Eichelberger exited the meeting via conference call. 



 

 

 

Motion for Clarification 

Director Gunn noted that SAA Resolutions No. 22-08, No. 22-09 and No. 22-10 required that a 

SAA board officer attest Chair Buer’s signature. Since Secretary Eichelberger had been attending 

remotely, unavailable to sign the documents following the meeting, then a motion to authorize 

SAA board Vice-Chair Tod Roberg to attest would be in order.  

 

Director Gunn moved that the board authorize Vice-Chair Roberg to attest Chair Buer’s signature 

on Resolutions No. 22-08, No. 22-09 and No. 22-10. Director Carlin seconded the motion. Motion 

carried 4–0.  

 

Salina Regional Airport Flight line Tour 

At approximately 4:30 P.M., Executive Director Rogers escorted the board members on a flight 

line tour, returning to the fire station’s training room at 5:09 P.M. 

 

On a motion duly made and seconded, the meeting adjourned at 5:10 P.M. 

 

Minutes approved at the September 21, 2022, board meeting. 

 

 

Alan Eichelberger, Secretary        (SEAL) 



AIR TRAFFIC/ATCT

August, 2022 4,040 Operations

526 Instrument Operations

282 Peak Day

   

August, 2021 6,181 Operations

840 Instrument Operations

430 Peak Day

January 2022 - August 2022 43,117 Operations

January 2021 - August 2021 53,535 Operations

January 2020 - August 2020 35,019 Operations

FUEL FLOWAGE KSU-S

Avflight 

Salina

Military/Gov't

Portion

Self-fuel 

Station 

Portion

August, 2022 103,932 Gallons 7,981 95,951 13,472 337

August, 2021 226,367 Gallons 10,606 215,761 65,186 656

January 2022 - August 2022 1,438,737 Gallons 80,821 1,357,916 412,630 2,817

January 2021 - August 2021 1,394,313 Gallons 84,001 1,310,312 303,626 3,565

January 2020 - August 2020 1,672,456 Gallons 48,132 1,624,324 737,106 2,129

SkyWest Airlines TOTAL

August, 2022 1,109        Passengers 1,168      Passengers 2,277

August, 2021 1,859        Passengers 2,029      Passengers 3,888

January 2022 - August 2022 13,436 Passengers

January 2021 - August 2021 10,505 Passengers

January 2020 - August 2020 5,471 Passengers

ENPLANEMENTS - Charter Flights

August, 2022 0 Passengers

August, 2021 0 Passengers

January 2022 - August 2022 2,198 Passengers

January 2021 - August 2021 862 Passengers

January 2020 - August 2020 5,288 Passengers

TOTAL ENPLANEMENTS - Scheduled Flights & Charter Flights

August, 2022 1,109 Passengers

August, 2021 1,859 Passengers

January 2022 - August 2022 15,634 Passengers

January 2021 - August 2021 11,367 Passengers

January 2020 - August 2020 10,759 Passengers

SALINA AIRPORT AUTHORITY

 AIRPORT ACTIVITY REPORT

2022

Avflight

ENPLANEMENTS DEPLANEMENTS



AIRPORT TRAFFIC RECORD

2021 - 2022

AC AT GA MI Total Itinerant Civil Military Total Local Total Operations

2022

January, 22 124 1,618 610 156 2,508 2,062 194 2,256 4,764

February, 22 128 2,269 680 151 3,228 2,974 58 3,032 6,260

March, 22 131 2,009 722 329 3,191 3,188 178 3,366 6,557

April, 22 176 1,876 616 151 2,819 1,381 58 1,439 4,258

May, 22 186 1,617 711 176 2,690 3,093 182 3,275 5,965

June, 22 178 1,782 749 450 3,159 3,209 292 3,501 6,660

July, 22 148 1,508 773 88 2,517 2,040 56 2,096 4,613

August, 22 122 1,392 644 168 2,326 1,630 84 1,714 4,040

September, 22

October, 22

November, 22

December, 22

    Totals January - August 1,193 14,071 5,505 1,669 22,438 19,577 1,102 20,679 43,117

2021

January, 21 131 1,074 540 161 1,906 1,968 122 2,090 3,996

February, 21 109 1,966 533 218 2,826 2,863 300 3,163 5,989

March, 21 113 2,286 743 340 3,482 3,804 402 4,206 7,688

April, 21 120 2,534 743 196 3,593 4,966 180 5,146 8,739

May, 21 132 1,767 847 272 3,018 3,274 278 3,552 6,570

June, 21 141 2,327 876 154 3,498 3,522 122 3,644 7,142

July, 21 129 2,063 845 189 3,226 3,874 130 4,004 7,230

August, 21 132 1,694 898 193 2,917 3,120 144 3,264 6,181

September, 21

October, 21

November, 21

December, 21

    Totals January - August 1,007 15,711 6,025 1,723 24,466 27,391 1,678 29,069 53,535

Difference 186 -1,640 -520 -54 -2,028 -7,814 -576 -8,390 -10,418

YTD % Change 18% -10% -9% -3% -8% -29% -34% -29% -19%

Legend: AC: Air Carrier AT: Air Taxi

GA: General Aviation MI: Military

ITINERANT LOCAL



AIR TRAFFIC

JAN FEB. MAR. APR. MAY JUNE JULY AUG. SEPT. OCT. NOV. DEC. TOTAL

2022 4,764 6,260 6,557 4,258 5,965 6,660 4,613 4,040 43,117

2021 3,996 5,989 7,688 8,739 6,570 7,142 7,230 6,181 7,206 7,958 6,808 5,463 80,970

2020 3,109 6,494 2,841 1,398 2,614 5,846 5,399 7,318 7,550 8,532 5,078 4,269 60,448

2019 3,102 4,852 6,848 8,225 6,328 8,541 8,051 5,520 7,187 7,240 6,072 4,587 76,553

2018 3,418 4,601 6,312 5,510 5,094 6,865 6,865 4,910 6,336 9,974 5,317 4,091 69,293

2017 3,539 6,598 5,329 5,340 4,253 4,338 3,613 4,717 7,081 6,177 6,062 4,094 61,141

2016 4,422 7,789 7,962 7,312 6,898 8,011 5,877 4,789 7,593 6,052 5,458 4,948 77,111

2015 6,918 7,133 8,557 8,870 8,022 7,268 8,089 5,426 8,846 11,367 8,753 7,101 96,350

2014 6,511 6,887 7,143 8,426 8,365 7,234 7,423 5,756 9,035 10,496 8,316 5,509 91,101

2013 5,341 7,146 7,440 7,349 7,336 8,291 6,696 6,694 8,755 10,136 7,946 7,001 90,131

2012 4,642 6,700 8,189 8,002 11,819 7,532 7,635 7,802 10,478 10,292 8,838 5,409 97,338

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

8,000

9,000

10,000

11,000

JAN FEB. MAR. APR. MAY JUNE JULY AUG. SEPT. OCT. NOV. DEC.

2022

2021

2020



FUEL FLOWAGE

Gallons of Fuel Sold at SLN

JAN. FEB. MAR. APR. MAY JUNE JULY AUG. SEPT. OCT NOV. DEC. TOTAL

2022 151,697 200,550 418,947 132,791 132,881 193,611 104,328 103,932 1,438,737

2021 118,269 145,726 209,376 127,107 171,289 159,725 236,452 226,367 171,259 199,197 160,279 171,150 2,096,198

2020 118,337 341,329 124,865 56,765 90,326 105,987 142,234 692,613 128,710 208,081 170,893 114,869 2,295,009

2019 156,531 183,334 150,881 119,745 172,835 157,376 111,147 645,834 161,888 223,382 108,525 87,182 2,278,659

2018 74,807 186,507 172,561 154,513 131,941 367,663 288,977 303,273 348,454 161,563 125,129 99,437 2,414,825

2017 115,075 588,072 203,387 149,134 143,801 211,351 160,134 126,751 418,616 172,614 200,050 133,173 2,622,158

2016 80,221 136,763 130,990 94,673 153,410 132,964 208,846 375,330 137,906 126,983 100,764 182,062 1,860,912

2015 176,746 188,406 290,470 132,543 128,100 126,428 237,782 108,581 143,816 717,601 147,853 89,277 2,487,603

2014 115,573 135,651 112,694 95,549 110,387 282,468 103,108 83,757 91,423 652,207 90,948 97,295 1,971,061

2013 139,227 165,167 138,056 121,295 120,083 282,743 134,677 137,840 126,523 134,024 151,427 106,917 1,757,981

2012 136,995 163,253 303,472 142,770 307,541 365,938 162,584 169,534 163,515 149,404 287,619 241,424 2,594,049

0

100,000

200,000

300,000

400,000

500,000

600,000

700,000

800,000

JAN. FEB. MAR. APR. MAY JUNE JULY AUG. SEPT. OCT NOV. DEC.

2022

2021

2020



ENPLANEMENTS

JAN. FEB. MAR. APR. MAY JUNE JULY AUG. SEPT. OCT. NOV. DEC. TOTAL

2022 1,833 2,815 1,815 1,634 1,813 2,458 2,157 1,109 15,634

2021 638 548 909 904 2,151 1,979 2,379 1,859 2,050 2,182 1,949 2,032 19,580

2020 1,232 4,716 2,219 52 105 338 392 1,705 552 624 602 628 13,165

2019 996 1,659 1,698 1,548 1,865 1,727 2,065 2,556 1,540 1,958 1,703 1,874 21,189

2018 414 715 370 783 1,387 1,751 1,623 5,553 2,095 2,230 1,756 1,622 20,299

2017 720 1,344 731 756 761 852 793 746 3,874 946 1,229 1,207 13,959

2016 36 0 0 0 0 104 372 910 637 558 574 692 3,883

2015 528 107 4,550 531 122 88 77 79 61 3,574 592 80 10,389

2014 145 109 140 135 175 403 282 223 178 431 157 178 2,556

2013 166 191 205 214 243 218 202 205 161 178 212 243 2,438

2012 237 249 247 216 287 213 174 198 151 187 229 335 2,723

**Adjustment based on Nonscheduled/On-Demand Air Carrier Filings FAA Form 1800-31

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

JAN. FEB. MAR. APR. MAY JUNE JULY AUG. SEPT. OCT. NOV. DEC.

2022

2021

2020



AUGUST 2022
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1



Salina Airport Authority
Statement of Net Position  Prev Year Comparison 09/16/2022

As of August 31, 2022

Aug 31, 22 Jul 31, 22 $ Change Aug 31, 21 $ Change % Change

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

Cash in Bank-Bond Funds 2,346,909 2,530,711 -183,802 51,623 2,295,286 4,446%

Cash in bank-Operating Funds 1,860,521 1,934,560 -74,039 1,550,791 309,730 20%

Cash in Bank - Mill Levy 588,296 2,667,828 -2,079,532 586,126 2,170 0%

Total Checking/Savings 4,795,726 7,133,099 -2,337,373 2,188,540 2,607,186 119%

Accounts Receivable

Accounts Receivable 45,234 65,404 -20,170 181,381 -136,147 -75%

Total Accounts Receivable 45,234 65,404 -20,170 181,381 -136,147 -75%

Other Current Assets

Agri Land Receivable 66,760 66,760 0 66,760 0 0%

Mill Levy receivable 281,658 281,658 0 196,494 85,164 43%

Other current assets 149,493 167,766 -18,273 153,088 -3,595 -2%

Undeposited Funds 12,653 6,850 5,803 53,934 -41,281 -77%

Total Other Current Assets 510,564 523,034 -12,470 470,276 40,288 9%

Total Current Assets 5,351,524 7,721,537 -2,370,013 2,840,197 2,511,327 88%

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets at cost 96,303,072 95,906,652 396,420 94,429,467 1,873,605 2%

Less accumulated depreciation -51,938,926 -51,696,839 -242,087 -52,343,023 404,097 1%

Total Fixed Assets 44,364,146 44,209,813 154,333 42,086,444 2,277,702 5%

Other Assets

Deferred Outlflow of Resources 1,085,654 1,085,654 0 1,232,712 -147,058 -12%

Total Other Assets 1,085,654 1,085,654 0 1,232,712 -147,058 -12%
TOTAL ASSETS 50,801,324 53,017,004 -2,215,680 46,159,353 4,641,971 10%

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accounts payable 96,809 363,398 -266,589 212,387 -115,578 -54%

Total Accounts Payable 96,809 363,398 -266,589 212,387 -115,578 -54%

Total Credit Cards 0 -526 526 5,456 -5,456 -100%

Other Current Liabilities

Accrued debt interest payable -8,036 227,860 -235,896 9,779 -17,815 -182%

Debt, current portion 1,710,800 1,710,800 0 1,670,000 40,800 2%

Deferred Agri Land Revenue 22,253 27,817 -5,564 22,253 0 0%

Deferred Mill Levy revenue 818,685 1,023,356 -204,671 844,890 -26,205 -3%

Other current liabilities 285,387 252,853 32,534 265,491 19,896 7%

Total Other Current Liabilities 2,829,089 3,242,686 -413,597 2,812,413 16,676 1%

Total Current Liabilities 2,925,898 3,605,558 -679,660 3,030,256 -104,358 -3%

Long Term Liabilities

Debt - Long Term 24,927,207 26,597,207 -1,670,000 22,100,188 2,827,019 13%

Deferred Inflows of Resources 229,504 229,504 0 66,426 163,078 246%

Less current portion -1,710,800 -1,710,800 0 -1,670,000 -40,800 -2%

Net OPEB Liability (KPERS) 13,911 13,911 0 13,924 -13 -0%

Net Pension Liability 509,789 509,789 0 715,670 -205,881 -29%

Security Deposits Returnable 94,339 94,064 275 92,501 1,838 2%

Total Long Term Liabilities 24,063,950 25,733,675 -1,669,725 21,318,709 2,745,241 13%

Total Liabilities 26,989,848 29,339,233 -2,349,385 24,348,965 2,640,883 11%

Equity

Invested in Capital Assets net 19,436,939 17,427,657 2,009,282 18,568,472 868,467 5%

Net assets, Designated 90,000 90,000 0 90,000 0 0%

Net assets, Unrestricted 3,307,692 5,316,974 -2,009,282 2,538,711 768,981 30%

Net Income 976,846 843,140 133,706 613,205 363,641 59%

Total Equity 23,811,477 23,677,771 133,706 21,810,388 2,001,089 9%
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 50,801,325 53,017,004 -2,215,679 46,159,353 4,641,972 10%

2



Salina Airport Authority 11:57 AM

Profit & Loss Budget Performance 09/16/2022

August 2022 Accrual Basis

Aug 22 Jan - Aug 22 YTD Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget Annual Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Airfield revenue

Fuel Flowage Fees 9,648 130,164 120,000 10,164 108% 180,000

Hangar rent 63,945 631,281 543,333 87,948 116% 815,000

Landing fees 1,914 29,242 20,300 8,942 144% 30,450

Ramp rent 5,435 44,580 43,333 1,247 103% 65,000

Total Airfield revenue 80,942 835,267 726,966 108,301 115% 1,090,450

Building and land rent

Agri land rent 5,563 45,007 44,667 340 101% 67,000

Building rents - Long Term

Short-term leasing 39,894 308,537 354,967 -46,430 87% 532,450

Building rents - Long Term - Other 77,146 618,447 545,033 73,414 113% 817,550

Total Building rents - Long Term 117,040 926,984 900,000 26,984 103% 1,350,000

Land rent

Basic Land Rent 9,868 106,119 108,382 -2,263 98% 162,573

Property tax - tenant share 8,952 71,618 71,618 0 100% 107,427

Total Land rent 18,820 177,737 180,000 -2,263 99% 270,000

Tank rent 1,220 9,760 9,360 400 104% 14,040

Total Building and land rent 142,643 1,159,488 1,134,027 25,461 102% 1,701,040

Other revenue

Airport Marketing 0 20,000 16,667 3,333 120% 25,000

ARFF Training 0 0 0 0 0% 0

Commissions 1,718 16,803 12,667 4,136 133% 19,000

Other income 4,356 62,057 49,333 12,724 126% 74,000

Total Other revenue 6,074 98,860 78,667 20,193 126% 118,000

Total Income 229,659 2,093,615 1,939,660 153,955 108% 2,909,490

Gross Income 229,659 2,093,615 1,939,660 153,955 108% 2,909,490

Expense

Administrative expenses

A/E, consultants, brokers 0 4,844 22,667 -17,823 21% 34,000

Airport promotion 11,019 156,139 163,333 -7,194 96% 245,000

Bad Debt Expense 0 0 3,333 -3,333 0% 5,000

Computer/Network Admin. 3,787 25,534 19,000 6,534 134% 28,500

Dues and subscriptions 2,200 21,500 18,333 3,167 117% 27,500

Employee retirement 7,071 57,093 53,392 3,701 107% 80,088

FICA and medicare tax expense 5,327 47,077 44,771 2,306 105% 67,157

Industrial development 4,792 38,333 40,000 -1,667 96% 60,000

Insurance , property 19,167 154,248 153,333 915 101% 230,000

Insurance, medical 16,329 130,312 146,667 -16,355 89% 220,000

Kansas unemployment tax 0 461 667 -206 69% 1,000

Legal and accounting 1,184 42,011 30,600 11,411 137% 45,900

Office salaries 44,289 366,258 366,667 -409 100% 550,000

Office Supplies 574 6,324 5,437 887 116% 8,155

Other administrative expense 613 8,166 12,000 -3,834 68% 18,000

Postage 0 1,077 1,360 -283 79% 2,040

Property tax expense 12,047 96,377 96,377 0 100% 144,565

Special Events 0 1,004 1,000 4 100% 1,500

Telephone 1,400 13,333 16,667 -3,334 80% 25,000

Training 3,750 5,990 6,667 -677 90% 10,000

Travel and meetings 1,289 11,216 6,667 4,549 168% 10,000

Total Administrative expenses 134,838 1,187,297 1,208,938 -21,641 98% 1,813,405

3



Aug 22 Jan - Aug 22 YTD Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget Annual Budget

Maintenance expenses

Airfield maintenance 5,038 30,109 33,333 -3,224 90% 50,000

Airport Security 0 382 5,333 -4,951 7% 8,000

Building maintenance 21,503 156,146 100,000 56,146 156% 150,000

Equipment fuel and repairs 1,674 52,301 60,000 -7,699 87% 90,000

Fire Services 0 4,753 21,167 -16,414 22% 31,750

Grounds maintenance 0 17,253 10,000 7,253 173% 15,000

Maintenance salaries 27,834 256,985 254,749 2,236 101% 382,124

Other maintenance expenses 663 10,477 13,333 -2,856 79% 20,000

Snow removal expense 0 8,740 13,333 -4,593 66% 20,000

Utilities 20,318 191,885 200,000 -8,115 96% 300,000

Total Maintenance expenses 77,030 729,031 711,248 17,783 103% 1,066,874

Total Expense 211,868 1,916,328 1,920,186 -3,858 100% 2,880,279

Net Ordinary Income 17,791 177,287 19,474 157,813 910% 29,211

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

Capital contributed 199,169 1,481,999 4,122,421 -2,640,422 36% 6,183,632

Gain on sale of assets 0 0 10,000 -10,000 0% 20,000

Interest income

Interest income on deposits 1,261 4,639 1,000 3,639 464% 1,500

Total Interest income 1,261 4,639 1,000 3,639 464% 1,500

Mill levy income 204,671 1,637,370 1,637,370 0 100% 2,456,055

Total Other Income 405,101 3,124,008 5,770,791 -2,646,783 54% 8,661,187

Other Expense

Debt interest expense net

Bond issue cost 56 11,400 45,000 -33,600 25% 45,000

Interest Expense on Debt 47,044 376,354 376,354 0 100% 564,530

Total Debt interest expense net 47,100 387,754 421,354 -33,600 92% 609,530

Depreciation expense 242,087 1,936,696 1,936,696 0 100% 2,905,044

Total Other Expense 289,187 2,324,450 2,358,050 -33,600 99% 3,514,574

Net Other Income 115,914 799,558 3,412,741 -2,613,183 23% 5,146,613
Net Income 133,705 976,845 3,432,215 -2,455,370 28% 5,175,824

4



Salina Airport Authority 12:00 PM

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison 09/16/2022

January through August 2022 Accrual Basis

Jan - Aug 22 Jan - Aug 21 $ Change % Change

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Airfield revenue

Fuel Flowage Fees 130,164.07 119,011.07 11,153.00 9.37%

Hangar rent 631,281.35 562,160.08 69,121.27 12.3%

Landing fees 29,242.41 19,268.10 9,974.31 51.77%

Ramp rent 44,580.00 42,664.00 1,916.00 4.49%

Total Airfield revenue 835,267.83 743,103.25 92,164.58 12.4%

Building and land rent

Agri land rent 45,006.64 44,506.64 500.00 1.12%

Building rents - Long Term

Short-term leasing 308,537.00 271,444.96 37,092.04 13.67%

Building rents - Long Term - Other 618,446.84 619,869.60 -1,422.76 -0.23%

Total Building rents - Long Term 926,983.84 891,314.56 35,669.28 4.0%

Land rent

Basic Land Rent 106,119.14 108,829.51 -2,710.37 -2.49%

Property tax - tenant share 71,617.68 75,616.00 -3,998.32 -5.29%

Total Land rent 177,736.82 184,445.51 -6,708.69 -3.64%

Tank rent 9,760.00 9,336.00 424.00 4.54%

Total Building and land rent 1,159,487.30 1,129,602.71 29,884.59 2.65%

Other revenue

Airport Marketing 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 100.0%

Commissions 16,802.56 11,807.87 4,994.69 42.3%

Other income 62,057.21 51,885.21 10,172.00 19.61%

Total Other revenue 98,859.77 63,693.08 35,166.69 55.21%

Uncategorized Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total Income 2,093,614.90 1,936,399.04 157,215.86 8.12%

Gross Profit 2,093,614.90 1,936,399.04 157,215.86 8.12%

Expense

Administrative expenses

A/E, consultants, brokers 4,844.40 24,966.55 -20,122.15 -80.6%

Airport promotion

Air Serv. Mktg - SAA 151,038.75 144,391.11 6,647.64 4.6%

Airport promotion - Other 5,100.62 3,057.75 2,042.87 66.81%

Total Airport promotion 156,139.37 147,448.86 8,690.51 5.89%

Bad Debt Expense 0.00 107.00 -107.00 -100.0%

Computer/Network Admin. 25,534.01 17,740.11 7,793.90 43.93%

Dues and subscriptions 21,500.01 17,933.94 3,566.07 19.88%

Employee retirement 57,092.97 51,746.97 5,346.00 10.33%

FICA and medicare tax expense 47,076.71 39,992.45 7,084.26 17.71%

Industrial development 38,333.36 19,000.00 19,333.36 101.76%

Insurance , property 154,248.16 136,666.64 17,581.52 12.87%

Insurance, medical 130,311.88 133,324.88 -3,013.00 -2.26%

Kansas unemployment tax 460.95 4,220.38 -3,759.43 -89.08%

Legal and accounting 42,010.70 50,158.50 -8,147.80 -16.24%

Office salaries 366,257.99 320,910.83 45,347.16 14.13%

Office Supplies 6,323.99 4,753.74 1,570.25 33.03%

Other administrative expense

Merchant Processing Fees 5,043.65 7,542.19 -2,498.54 -33.13%

Other administrative expense - Other 3,122.68 4,803.05 -1,680.37 -34.99%

Total Other administrative expense 8,166.33 12,345.24 -4,178.91 -33.85%

Postage 1,076.64 1,064.34 12.30 1.16%

Property tax expense 96,376.64 113,902.64 -17,526.00 -15.39%

Special Events 1,004.36 0.00 1,004.36 100.0%

Telephone 13,333.40 16,046.20 -2,712.80 -16.91%

Training 5,990.00 334.95 5,655.05 1,688.33%

Travel and meetings 11,215.77 6,517.22 4,698.55 72.09%

Total Administrative expenses 1,187,297.64 1,119,181.44 68,116.20 6.09%

5



Jan - Aug 22 Jan - Aug 21 $ Change % Change

Maintenance expenses

Airfield maintenance 30,108.96 31,788.65 -1,679.69 -5.28%

Airport Security 382.36 3,969.03 -3,586.67 -90.37%

Building maintenance 156,145.52 99,294.11 56,851.41 57.26%

Equipment fuel and repairs 52,300.80 65,112.23 -12,811.43 -19.68%

Fire Services 4,752.50 13,148.88 -8,396.38 -63.86%

Grounds maintenance 17,252.55 10,039.76 7,212.79 71.84%

Maintenance salaries

COVID-19 Compensation 0.00 343.00 -343.00 -100.0%

Maintenance salaries - Other 256,984.93 221,005.38 35,979.55 16.28%

Total Maintenance salaries 256,984.93 221,348.38 35,636.55 16.1%

Other maintenance expenses 10,477.14 11,502.78 -1,025.64 -8.92%

Snow removal expense 8,740.00 2,684.74 6,055.26 225.54%

Utilities 191,885.13 295,764.25 -103,879.12 -35.12%

Total Maintenance expenses 729,029.89 754,652.81 -25,622.92 -3.4%

Uncategorized Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total Expense 1,916,327.53 1,873,834.25 42,493.28 2.27%

Net Ordinary Income 177,287.37 62,564.79 114,722.58 183.37%

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

Capital contributed

ARPA Grant No. 45 - Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ARPA Grant No. 45 - Operating 75,271.79 0.00 75,271.79 100.0%

CARES Grant No. 41 - Operating 0.00 183,669.53 -183,669.53 -100.0%

CRRSAA Grant No. 43 - Equipment 0.00 270,402.57 -270,402.57 -100.0%

CRRSAA Grant No. 43 - Operating 0.00 512,128.65 -512,128.65 -100.0%

Capital contributed - Other 1,406,726.72 75,110.27 1,331,616.45 1,772.88%

Total Capital contributed 1,481,998.51 1,041,311.02 440,687.49 42.32%

Gain on sale of assets 0.00 193,240.00 -193,240.00 -100.0%

Interest income

Interest income on deposits 4,639.11 703.36 3,935.75 559.56%

Total Interest income 4,639.11 703.36 3,935.75 559.56%

Mill levy income 1,637,370.00 1,689,779.36 -52,409.36 -3.1%

Total Other Income 3,124,007.62 2,925,033.74 198,973.88 6.8%

Other Expense

Debt interest expense net

Bond issue cost 11,399.50 46,831.82 -35,432.32 -75.66%

Interest Expense on Debt 376,353.60 428,840.00 -52,486.40 -12.24%

Total Debt interest expense net 387,753.10 475,671.82 -87,918.72 -18.48%

Depreciation expense 1,936,695.68 1,898,721.36 37,974.32 2.0%

Total Other Expense 2,324,448.78 2,374,393.18 -49,944.40 -2.1%

Net Other Income 799,558.84 550,640.56 248,918.28 45.21%
Net Income 976,846.21 613,205.35 363,640.86 59.3%

6



Salina Airport Authority 12:07 PM

Capital Additions Budget vs. Actual 09/16/2022

As of August 31, 2022 Accrual Basis

Aug 31 Jan - Aug 31 Annual Budget +/- Budget
% of Annual 

Budget

ASSETS

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets at cost

Airfeld

AIP-42 Rwy 17/35 Rehab 199,170 212,239 3,872,315 -3,660,076 5%

AIP-47 Pumphouse 305 20,449 380,957 -360,508 5%

AIP-48 Terminal Parking Lot Reh 2,490 562,500 -560,010 0%

AIP-XX Rwy 12/30 Rehab Design 43,213 285,250 -242,037 15%

AIP-XX Terminal Bldg. Expansion 10,064 1,393,302 -1,383,238 1%

Airfield Improvements 27,344 50,000 -22,656 55%

GA Hangar Construction 0 730,000 -730,000 0%

GA Hangar taxilane 0 113,172 -113,172 0%

GA Hangars Design 0 17,694 -17,694 0%

KAIP-2022 Rwy 17/35 N 4,800ft. 1,561,448 1,691,185 -129,737 92%

North Ramp Development 13,098 7,500 5,598 175%

Rwys 17/35 - 12/30 LED Lighting 59,444 175,000 -115,556 34%

Total Airfeld 199,170 1,949,789 9,278,875 -7,329,086 21%

Buildings & Improvements

Bldg. 120 Terminal building

Concourse Imps. 311,023 393,107 -82,084 79%

South overflow parking lot A/E 18,500 18,500 0 100%

South overflow parking lt const 141,649 148,477 155,170 -6,693 96%

Terminal Bldg. Other 0 15,000 -15,000 0%

Total Bldg. 120 Terminal building 141,649 478,000 581,777 -103,777 82%

Building improvements

2021-12-15 Storm Damage 199,983 1,000,000 -800,017 20%

Bldg. #1021 Facility Imps. 45,045 135,624 151,891 -16,267 89%

Bldg. 394 Parking Lot Imps. 0 50,000 -50,000 0%

Bldg. 412 Imps. 24,300 35,000 -10,700 69%

Bldg. 520 Imps. 63,217 50,000 13,217 126%

Bldg. 595 Improvements Const. 602,154 1,664,000 -1,061,846 36%

Bldg. 595 Improvements Design 99,700 99,700 0 100%

Bldg. 655 Improvements 29,253 40,000 -10,747 73%

Bldg. Imps. Other 7,246 49,787 45,000 4,787 111%

Hangar #509 Imps. 0 20,000 -20,000 0%

Hangar 600 Improvements 31,585 16,490 15,095 192%

Hangar 959 Rehabilitation 61,485 32,725 28,760 188%

Total Building improvements 52,291 1,297,088 3,204,806 -1,907,718 40%

FBO Improvements

Bldg. 700 Imps. Avflight North 23,331 45,000 -21,669 52%

Hangar 409-1 Imps Avflight So. 0 10,000 -10,000 0%

Total FBO Improvements 0 23,331 55,000 -31,669 42%

Total Buildings & Improvements 193,940 1,798,419 3,841,583 -2,043,164 47%

Equipment

Airfield Equipment 0 15,000 -15,000 0%

ARFF equipment -17,413 25,000 -42,413 -70%

Communications equipment 3,310 7,609 20,000 -12,391 38%

Computer equipment 3,334 25,000 -21,666 13%

Industrial center equipment 0 15,000 -15,000 0%

Office equipment 0 7,500 -7,500 0%

Other Equipment 0 5,000 -5,000 0%

Shop equipment 3,585 20,000 -16,415 18%

Terminal bldg equipment 0 10,000 -10,000 0%

Vehicles 0 25,000 -25,000 0%

Total Equipment 3,310 -2,885 167,500 -170,385 -2%

Land

Airport Indust. Cent. Imps.

AIC-City-Wide Storage Tract Imp 0 15,000 -15,000 0%

Airport Indust. Cent. Imps. - Other 0 3,000 -3,000 0%

Total Airport Indust. Cent. Imps. 0 18,000 -18,000 0%

Rail Spur Imps. 0 20,000 -20,000 0%

Total Land 0 0 38,000 -38,000 0%

Total Fixed assets at cost 396,420 3,745,323 13,325,958 -9,580,635 28%

7



Type Date Name Memo Amount

Fixed assets at cost
Airfeld

AIP-42 Rwy 17/35 Rehab
Bill 08/17/2022 Bettis Asphalt & Construction, Inc. Rehabilitate 7,500' of Runway 17/35 Pavement and Taxiway D Subgrade D... 199,169.96

Total AIP-42 Rwy 17/35 Rehab 199,169.96

Total Airfeld 199,169.96

Buildings & Improvements
Bldg. 120 Terminal building

South overflow parking lt const
Bill 08/02/2022 T & R Dirt Construction Inc Terminal Building South Overflow Parking Lot construction 141,649.46

Total South overflow parking lt const 141,649.46

Total Bldg. 120 Terminal building 141,649.46

Building improvements
Bldg. #1021 Facility Imps.

Bill 08/01/2022 Hutton Corporation T & M from 2/17/22 - 8/1/22 at Bldg 1021 45,044.57

Total Bldg. #1021 Facility Imps. 45,044.57

Bldg. Imps. Other
Bill 08/03/2022 Pestinger Heating & Air, Inc. B614 breakroom HVAC Installed Lennox 5-TN 14 seer heat pump, thermos... 7,246.00

Total Bldg. Imps. Other 7,246.00

Total Building improvements 52,290.57

Total Buildings & Improvements 193,940.03

Equipment
Communications equipment

Bill 08/02/2022 Ka-Comm, Inc. ACU100 Handset speaker module replacement, installed 3,310.00

Total Communications equipment 3,310.00

Total Equipment 3,310.00

Total Fixed assets at cost 396,419.99

TOTAL 396,419.99

Salina Airport Authority

09/16/22 Significant Capital Expenditures Detail
August 2022

8



Type Date Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

Cash in Bank-Bond Funds 2,530,711.18
BSB  2021-1 GO Temp Note (8146) 1,568,453.51
Bill Pmt -Check 08/18/2022 Cheney Construction Inc. SAA BLDG 595 22005 Progress Payment # 4 184,949.01 1,383,504.50
Deposit 08/31/2022 Interest 259.43 1,383,763.93

Total BSB  2021-1 GO Temp Note (8146) 259.43 184,949.01 1,383,763.93

BSB 2022-1 GO Temp Note (9668) 962,257.67
Bill Pmt -Check 08/24/2022 Clark, Mize & Linville GAB review email re temp notes; private placement filing 55.50 962,202.17
Check 08/24/2022 Clark, Mize & Linville VOID: 0.00 962,202.17
Deposit 08/31/2022 Interest 943.14 963,145.31

Total BSB 2022-1 GO Temp Note (9668) 943.14 55.50 963,145.31

Total Cash in Bank-Bond Funds 1,202.57 185,004.51 2,346,909.24

TOTAL 1,202.57 185,004.51 2,346,909.24

12:33 PM Salina Airport Authority

09/16/22 Distributions from the GO Temp Note  Project Funds
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2022

Page 1

9



Sales by Month
January through August 2022

Dollar Sales

0

100

200

300

400
$ in 1,000's

Jan 22 Feb 22 Mar 22 Apr 22 May 22 Jun 22 Jul 22 Aug 22

Sales Summary
January through August 2022

By Customer

12.70%Kansas Erosion Products, LLC.
11.051 Vision Aviation, PLLC
10.72Avflight Salina
7.38Stryten Salina, LLC
4.77NASA
4.26SFC Global Supply Chain
3.76Marine Forces Reserve MAG-49
3.65Universal Forest Products (UFP)
3.15K-State Salina
2.26108th Aviation Regiment

36.31Other
$2,185,939.17Total

10



Sales by Month
January through August 2022

Dollar Sales

0

100

200

300

400
$ in 1,000's

Jan22 Feb22 Mar22 Apr22 May22 Jun22 Jul22 Aug22

Sales Summary
January through August 2022

By Item

8.97%H-00959-1 (Hangar Facility H959 - 2044 S
7.22B-01021 (Building #1021 located at 3600 
6.43B-00655-3 (Bldg. #655 (96,611 SF) - 2656
5.38FFF-Avflight Salina (Fuel Flowage Fee @ 
5.37Utility Reimbursement (Utility Reimburse
4.54H-0600-1 (Hangar 600 - 20,217 sq. ft.)
4.23H-0606-1 (Hangar 606 - 2630 Arnold Ct.  
3.49B-00620-1 (Building #620 (30,000 SF)  an
2.96B-00626-1 (Manufacturing facility #626 (
2.36H-00409-1 (FBO Hangar - 2010 Rogers Ct.)

49.05Other
$2,185,939.17Total

11





















































































































9/19/2022

SAA Building and Hangar Leasing - November 1, 2022 SCORECARD

Leased Properties Since March 2012 > 1-year term or greater

Building/Hangar Sq. Ft. Use Current 
Lease Rate

Monthly 
Lease Rate Lease Type

Estimated Annual 
Holding Cost 

Savings
Comments Current Lease 

Revenue

Potential 
New Lease 

Revenue
Office Manufacturing / 

Warehouse
Aviation/ 

Aerospace

122 6,034 Office 4.42             2,223 Net                        9,000 
Leased to Waters, Inc. - Effective 10-15-2013; 10 year firm with two additional 5-year terms; 
rate adjustments every five years.   Additional rental: CP 26,676

394 3,951 Office 5.37             1,767 Modified Gross                      13,000 
Leased to Kansas Dept. of Motor Vehicles (This doesn't include their CDL course on north 
ramp) 21,199

412 1,697 Warehouse 8.00             1,131 Gross                             -   
Leased to Federal Aviation Administration effective Oct. 1, 2020.  Three year agreement for 
this one-room lease in Bldg. 412 13,576

412 1,611 Warehouse 6.15                825 Modified Gross                        1,500 Leased to Dragun Corp. for two-years, effective August 23, 2021. 9,900

412 2,830 Office and shop space 6.74             1,590 Modified Gross                        4,000 
Leaed to Century Business Systems.  Three year agreement for office and one large room in 
warehouse/shop area, effective Ded. 1, 2021. 19,080

506-1 4,900
Utility construction shop/equipment 

storage 5.56             2,270 Net                      12,000 
Leased to Miller Pipeline since  4-1-2016; currently in one year agreement that terminates 3-31-
2023 27,240

520-A 5,350 Office/Light manufacturing 5.75             2,565 Modified Gross                        1,500 Leased to Flotration effective October 1, 2022, five year with options. 30,780

520-E 2,886 Office/Light manufacturing 5.82             1,400 Modified Gross                        1,000 Leased to One Office Solutions - two year agreement with options; effective Sept. 1, 2021. 16,800

520, Unit F 2,540 Office/Warehouse/Light Manufacturing 6.18             1,308 Modified Gross                        1,500 Leased to Pomp's Tire since 4-1-15;   In 3-year term that expires 11-30-2023 15,696

520, Unit G 2,869 Office/Warehouse/Light Manufacturing 6.18             1,477 Modified Gross                        1,200 Leased to Pomp's Tire since 4-1-15;   In 3-year term that expires 11-30-2023 17,724
595, Unit B 10,790 Warehouse/Parts Storage 4.10             3,690 Modified Net                      15,000 Leased to 1 Vistion Aviation effective Nov. 1, 2022, ten year term 44,280

600 13,350 Office/Hangar/Multi-purpose 5.78             6,433 Modified Gross                        5,500 
Leased to Kansas State University Salina Aerospace and Technolgy Campus - Applied Aviation 
Research Center 3-year lease effective June 1, 2020 77,195

606 49,222 Aircraft maintenance repair and overhaul 5.65           23,170 Modified Net                      30,000 
Leased to 1 Vision Aviation effective Nov. 1; 2022, 22-month term with three 5-year options 
(term coincides with H959 lease) 278,040

620 30,000 Light manufacturing or warehouse 3.82             9,543 Net                      20,000 
Leased to Universal Forest Products effective 5/1/12 ; entered into their fourth 3-year term 
which expires on 4-30-2023 114,516

655 96,611 Warehouse 2.18           17,570 Modified Gross                      35,000 Leased to Stryten Manufacturing for battery storage -three - year lease effective Oct. 1, 2020. 210,840

824 12,353
Office and warehouse or vehicle 

maintenance 4.59             4,730 Modified Net                      25,000 Leased to Durham School Services effective 9-1-2020 - five year term with 3, five year options 56,760

959 129,734 Aircraft maintenance repair and overhaul 2.27           24,507 Modified Net                    125,000 
Leased to 1 Vision Aviation effective July 1, 2019; 5 year firm lease term with three 5-year 
options. 294,084

1021 73,002
Warehouse facility - erosion control 

wattles and blankets 3.24           19,725 Modified Net                      70,000 Leased to Ks Erosion Control, LLC.,  for product storage. 236,700

Total Long-term Leased 449,730 3.36 125,924 370,200 1,511,087

Leased Properties - Current Short-term (1 month - 1 year)

313 11,884 Office/Warehouse/Light Manufacturing 5.30              5,250 Modified Net                      10,000 Leased to Gartner Refrigeration for one year with options. 63,000
412 630 Office 5.24                275 Modified Gross                           500 Leased to Syring Golf for 1 year term effective August 1, 2022 3,300

506-2 4,900 Aircraft Storage 3.31              1,350 Modified Gross                        2,000 Leased to RMA Engineering, LLC - one year agreement 16,200

595, Unit A 9,175 Warehouse 5.36              4,100 Modified Net                      15,000 
Leased to Hentzen Coatings, effective Oct. 1, 2022; 1-year term with options (pending board 
approval) 49,200

626 47,188 Warehousing / Hangar 2.06              8,090 Modified Gross                      18,500 Leased to Schwan's - month-to-month agreement 97,080
655 2,108 Office 8.25              1,450 Gross                             -   Leased to Packer's Sanitation Services, Inc. current term expires Sept. 30, 2022 17,400
713 20,643 Warehouse 1.95              3,350 Modified Gross                        5,000 Leased to Kansas Erosion for finished product storage month-to-month 40,200

723 9,359 Machine shop or warehouse 3.56             2,780 Modified Net                      15,000 
Leased to Wichita Winwater Works Co. - since 4/1/14; 1 year terms lease with current term 
expiring 3-31-2023 33,360

724 16,919 Warehouse 3.20             4,510 Modified Gross                        5,000 Leased to Agco Corporation - 1 year with options for combine component storage 54,120
Total Short-term Leased 122,806 3.04 31,155 71,000 373,860

Properties Available for Lease

412 3,726 Office/Warehouse/Light Manufacturing 6.00             1,863 Modified Gross -                              Multi-tenant facility; balance remaining 22,356 3,726

504 5,617
Aircraft Storage and Crew Facility ideal 

for Air Medical Transport Operation 4.27             2,000 Modified Net Air Methods, LLC d/b/a LifeSave closed down operations Sept. 7, 2022 24,001 1,941 3,676

509 45,532
Business jet, Regional jet MRO, Flight 

training or aircraft storage 5.85           22,197 Modified Gross -                              Facility became available on March 15, 2019 266,362 45,532

600 (SF remaining) 54,958
Business jet, Regional jet MRO, Flight 

training or aircraft storage 6.30           28,853 Modified Net -                              346,235 54,958

724 13,745 Warehousing 3.20             3,665 Modified Gross -                              43,984 13,745

820 2,256 Office 14.75             2,773 Modified Net -                              Facility became available Mar. 1, 2018 33,276 2,256

Total Available For Lease 125,834 5.85 61,351 736,215 7,923 13,745 104,166

Total SAA Bldg. Sq. Ft. 1,154,888 Compared to Dec.  2019
Compared to 

April 2014

Total Leased 1,029,054 829,966 677,355

Vacancy 11% 29% 42%

Occupancy 89% 71% 58%

Occupancy >1 year 78% 63%
Balance to 2022 Goal of 

85% occupancy -47,399

Remaining Space Classification

F:\Public\MsOffice\Multi Aplication Folders\Property Management & Valuation Data\Scorecard\ScoreCard



9/19/2022

SAA Building and Hangar Leasing Plan 2022/2023

Forecasted
Lease Rate Type of Space Available

Building/Hangar Sq. Ft. Use  Rate/SF Monthly Lease Type Comments

Potential New 
Lease 

Revenue 
(Annualized)

Office Manufacturing / 
Warehouse

Aviation/ 
Aerospace

Properties Available for Lease

412 3,726 Office/Warehouse/Light Manufacturing 6.00              1,863 Modified Gross Multi-tenant facility; balance remaining 22,356 3,726

504 5,617
Aircraft Storage and Crew Facility ideal 

for Air Medical Transport Operation 4.27              2,000 Modified Net Air Methods, LLC d/b/a LifeSave closed down operations Sept. 7, 2022 24,001 1,941 3,676

509 45,532
Business jet, Regional jet MRO, Flight 

training or aircraft storage 5.85            22,197 Modified Gross Facility became available on March 15, 2019 266,362 45,532

600 (SF remaining) 54,958
Business jet, Regional jet MRO, Flight 

training or aircraft storage 6.30            28,853 Modified Net
13,350 currently leased to Kansas State University Salina Aerospace & Technolgy Campus; 
balance remaining 346,235 54,958

626 47,188
Business jet, Regional jet MRO, Flight 

training or aircraft storage 6.95            27,330 Modified Net Rehabilitation scheduled for 2023 327,957 47,188

724 30,664 Warehousing 3.50              8,944 Modified Gross 107,324 30,664
820 2,256 Office 14.75              2,773 Modified Net Facility became available Mar. 1, 2018 33,276 2,256

Total Available For Lease 189,941 5.94 93,959 1,127,512 7,923 30,664 151,354

Remaining Space Classification

F:\Public\MsOffice\Multi Aplication Folders\Property Management & Valuation Data\Scorecard\ScoreCard


	Memo 09-19-22
	ARFF Station Driving Directions
	Sheets and Views
	702


	Memo 09-16-22 Facilities and Construction
	20220921 Board Memo
	09-21-22 Agenda 
	08-17-22 Minutes - FINAL
	08-31-22 Minutes - FINAL
	09-14-22 Minutes - FINAL
	August 2022
	Airport Activ - 2022
	Airport Traf Report
	airtraffic
	fuelflowage
	enplanement

	20220831 Board Packet Financials
	August 2022 Cover
	august 2022

	20220830 SNP
	Sheet1

	20220831 P&L Budget Performance
	Sheet1

	20220831 Capital Budget
	Sheet1

	20220831 Capital Detail
	20220831 Bond Proceeds Distro
	2022-08 Sales by Customer Graph
	2022-08 Sales by Item Graph
	20220831 P&L Prior Yr Comp.pdf
	Sheet1


	B101- SAA Hangar 626 Remodel_rev1
	Salina Lease
	2022-10-01 B595 Lease (Unit A) incl Exhibit Signed 09 12 22
	2022 Nov ScoreCard
	Nov. 1 2022

	2022 Nov Leasing Plan



